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Question Answer 

1 

Are you looking for completely new programs to test? Or are 
welcoming currently operating programs that can illustrate the 
stated deliverables with longitudinal data from multiple 
government sources? 

We are looking for offerors to suggest how to best 
achieve the goals of the project initially with one 
state, and then the process replicated in another 
state. 

2 
Is ADC looking for a total of two (2) teaming partners in addition 
to the lead offeror? Or, is there other guidance on number of 
teaming partners to advise the project? 

We are looking for 2 different entities in 2 
different government organizations, state 
government organizations. So it is not just 
partnering with State A, and then say, city A and 
city B. We are looking for 2 different States, 
although it does not necessarily have to be a state 
government. They do need access to the wage 
records. 

3 What is the anticipated role of any non-governmental 
organizations participating on the project team? 

They’re the ones developing of the tool, the 
guidance, everything that is stated in the project 
plan. It's also up to the offeror to suggest why they 
would want a non-government partner as well. 

4 Will this project be funded? Yes, please reference section 2.3 in the RFS. 

5 
Given the complex and varied policy environment that exists 
within each state/local/regional government how does this RFS 
intend to make the solution extensible to other use cases? 

The proposed solution should be designed to 
support state/territories/local governments 
regardless of how that individual government 
defines inequality in their own political 
environment.  


